
Subject: Re: collaboration meeting, call for contributions
Posted by [asanchez](#) on Sun, 04 Dec 2011 12:50:24 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear Johan,
I will like to give a short report(10-15 min)
on the status of the SciTil Detector in Pandaroot.
Kind regards
ALicia S.
